West Mead Township

Supervisors Public Meeting

Minutes – August 10, 2021

The August 10, 2021, Public Meeting of the West Mead Township Board of Supervisors was called to order at 7:17 p.m. at the Township Building. Present were Supervisors Bovard, Jordan and Shartle. Also present: Mike Leonard, Penni Dallas, Chief Brown, Jill Dunlap and Mike Crowley.

Public Comment:

None

Regular Business:

Jordan moved, Shartle seconded to approve the July 13, 2021 Study Session Minutes and Regular Meeting Minutes, as presented. Vote - All Approved.

Shartle moved, Jordan seconded to accept the Treasurer's Report for July 2021 and approve payment of bills in the amount of \$107,842.43, subject to audit. Vote - All Approved.

Municipal Reports:

Chief Brown presented the Police Report and discussed issues with ATV's riding on the roads.

Shartle gave the Road Report. He noted the Road Department cleaned ditches and culverts due to recent storms, worked on a project with National Fuel Gas on 2nd Street, performed site prep work for the generator pad and completed park maintenance during the last month.

Dunlap gave the Zoning Report and noted there are two upcoming Zoning Hearing Board hearings later this month.

New Business:

Jordan moved, Shartle seconded to adopt Resolution No. 2021 - 10, authorizing a request by the Crawford County Fair Board that Hamilton Road be made one-way temporarily, from Leslie Road to Limber Road and authorize the Road Department to assist with installing temporary four-way Stop Signs with Blinking Lights at the Leslie Road and Dickson Road intersection during Fair Week from August 18th thru August 30th, 2021, pursuant to the authority under West Mead Township Ordinance 1999 – 9. Vote – All Approved.

The Board considered an Application for Fireworks Display by the Crawford County Fair Board on August 22nd, 2021 at the Crawford County Fair. The application is in order with Fire Chief's signature and Certificate of Insurance naming West Mead Township and the Fire Department as additional insureds.

Shartle moved, Jordan seconded to adopt Resolution No. 2021 - 11, approving the application and issuance of permit. Vote – All Approved.

The Chairman noted the Tour de Tamarack Bicycle Race would be held on September 5th, 2021 beginning at Oakgrove Park and continuing on various roadways around Tamarack Lake.

Final Public Comment:

Mike Leonard questioned traffic control by the fire department for the bicycle race and it was noted that would be at the direction of the Tour de Tamarack race committee.

Supervisors Final Comment:

Jordan had no comment at this time.

Shartle recommended residents reach out with comments and concerns they may have about mandatory garbage service.

Bovard noted we have had public meetings about mandatory garbage service and the next step is to have contract language drafted and go out to bid, although any and all bids can be rejected as no decision has been made yet. Residents can check our website, www.westmead.org for information and a link to the presentation. He also noted DEP would be spraying again for mosquitos on August 11th and 12th, 2021.

Being no further business, Jordan moved, Shartle seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. Vote - All Approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jill M. Dunlap Secretary